
 
 
Reference 
Number:  

FOI202223/371 

From: 
 

Private Individual 

Date: 
 

24 October 2022 

Subject: 
 

Renting of endoscopes or stack systems 

 
Q1 Does the Trust rent endoscopes or stack systems? 
  
A1 Yes, we rent Endoscopes 
  
Q2 What make/brand/manufacturer of endoscopes does the Trust rent? 
  
A2 Pentax, Olympus and Karl Storz 
  
Q3 On average, how long would the Trust rent an endoscope for? 
  
A3 Information not held – this information is not routinely recorded and would depend on 

each circumstance 
  
Q4 How many endoscopes would the Trust rent at any given time? 
  
A4 Information not held – this information is not routinely recorded and would depend on 

need 
  
Q5 Which company supplies the Trust with rental endoscopes? 
  
A5 Pentax, Olympus and Karl Storz 
  
Q6 Please provide the name, job title, email address and phone number for the person at the 

Trust responsible for sourcing/managing rental endoscopes 
  
A6 Francis Shields, Endoscopic Decontamination Technician Team Leader, 0151-252-5479, 

Francis.shields@alderhey.nhs.uk 
  
Q7 If the Trust does not rent endoscopes or stack systems, would it be a service the trust is 

interested in? 
  
A7 Not applicable, as per A1 above 
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